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NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

 

TO: Senator Ross Turner 

 Senator Scott Talley 

 

CC: Senator Nikki G. Setzler 

 Donna Barton 

 Sally Cauthen  

 

FROM: Senator Vincent A. Sheheen, Subcommittee Chairman 

 

DATE:  January 11, 2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Subcommittee Meeting on S. 168 

   

A subcommittee meeting on S. 168 has been scheduled for Wednesday, January 16, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 

207 of the Gressette Building.  Sally Cauthen is the staff member for the following bill(s). 

 

S. 168 -- Senator Hembree:  A JOINT RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF 

EDUCATION SHALL DEVELOP RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REDUCING AND STREAMLINING THE 

AMOUNT OF PAPERWORK AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF TEACHERS, SCHOOLS, AND 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS, TO PROVIDE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CONTENT OF THESE 

RECOMMENDATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE THE DEPARTMENT SHALL REPORT ITS 

RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY BEFORE JANUARY 15, 2020. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact Mae Wilson of the Senate Education Committee. 


